cucy FloresMendez

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 841 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich; Allen Springer

Ce: Chuck Vesper; Lucy Flores Mendez; Keri Hinton
Subject: FW: 2016 Aliowed Mileage Rates Established By the IRS
Attachments: ATTO0001 . bxt

Anﬁual Mileage Rate Adoption

Commissioners, each year the Commissioners review the County and RS mileage rate and adopt a rate for the year. The
2016 IRS mileage rate has been set at 54 cents per mile. The current county rate is 53 cents per mile.

| would recommend that the Board adopt the IRS mileage rate for 2016 at 54 cents per mile for county departments,
Lucy - will you please add this to tomorrow’s agenda for the Commissioners’ discussion?
Thanks, Laura

Lo Tschabold, mea

County Administrator

Yambhili County

434 NE Evans Street

MchMinnvilie, OR 87128

W: 503.434.7501 F. 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742

tschabol@co. yamhill.or.us

@ OREGON

itardn w1

From: Becky Weaver

* Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:59 PM

To: Laura Tschabold

Subject: FW: 2016 Allowed Mileage Rates Established By the IRS

Here are the 2016 mileage rates from the IRS

Business 54 cents per mile

Volunteer 14 cents per mile

Medical 19 cents per mile i don’t think we use this for anything but | had it so...........
Becky

From: OSSSA218 [mailto:osssa2 18-bounces@listsmart.osl.state.or.us) On Behalf Of Pamella Johnson
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:48 PM

To: psssa218@listsmart.osl.state.or.us
Subject: [0$55A218] 2016 Allowed Mileage Rates Established By the IRS

Accepted by Yamnhill County
Board of Commissioners on

\-REA\G by Board Order
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Good afternoon;

The IRS has announced the 2016 mileage rates. Details are found below in Notice 2016-01:

Issue Number: N-2016-01

Notice 2016-01 provides the optional 2016 standard mileage rates for taxpayers to use in computing the
deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical, or moving expense

purposes. This notice also provides the amount taxpayers must use in calculating reductions to basis for
depreciation taken under the business standard mileage rate, and the maximum standard automobile cost that
may be used in computing the allowance under a fixed and variable rate (FAVR) plan.

Notice 2016-01 will be in IRB 2016-02, dated January 11, 2016.

It is anticipated that the 2016 federal tax withholding charts will be available in early January. | forward that information
as soon as it becomes available.

Thank you.

Pamellon

Pamella Johnson
Oregon State Social Security Administration
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